LITTLE CORNARD PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Dave Crimmin, Cragston, Sudbury Road, Newton, Sudbury, Suffolk CO10 0QH Tel: 01787 375085 email:yourclerk@btinternet.com

PUBLIC NOTICE

A Meeting of Little Cornard Parish Council will be held on Tuesday 13th July 2021 starting at 7pm at

NEWTON VILLAGE HALL, SCHOOL LANE, NEWTON CO10 0GP

(what3words - ladders.beams.towel)

Due to COVID restrictions Little Cornard Village Hall cannot be used for this meeting.

The Public and Press are invited to attend with the public participation session being held at the meeting.

Except where members of the public have been excluded due to the confidential nature of the business, any person may film, photograph, audio record or use social media to report on meetings of the Council including the public participation session.

Dave buinin

Dave Crimmin PSLCC
Clerk to Little Cornard Parish Council

6th July 2021

Notes from the meetings are published in the Little Cornard Magazine and on the Parish Council website www.littlecornard.onesuffolk.net A copy of the draft and approved minutes can be requested from the Clerk, whose contact details are at the top of this notice.

A Meeting of Little Cornard Parish Council to be held on Tuesday 13th July 2021 at 7pm at Newton Village Hall

AGENDA

- 67. Apologies for absence
- 68. Receive **declarations of interests** and request for dispensation from Councillors
- 69. Agree minutes of Little Cornard Parish Council (LCPC) meeting held on 1st June 2020
- 70. County and District Councillor reports and public participation session
- 71. Agree any action required on the **emails circulated by the Clerk** to councillors since the last scheduled meeting of the council
- 72. Agree any action required after reviewing the Clerk's Report
- 73. Finance
 - a. From the RFO Report authorise payments made since the last meeting and to be made; note income received since the last meeting; review the Reconciliation of Accounts against Bank Statements and the Statement of Accounts vs Budget
 - b. Consider the adoption of a **LCPC Reserves Policy**
 - c. Consider a donation towards the Village Hall projects.

74. Planning

- Consider Adjoining Parish Planning Application DC/21/03351 Cornard United Football Ground, Blackhouse Lane, Great Cornard - Erection of replacement floodlight system, to include 4No 18m raise and lower floodlight poles.
- b. Consider Planning Application DC/21/03071 Land To The North Of The Bungalow, Bures Road Application under S73 for Variation or Removal of a Condition following grant of planning permission B/15/00813 dated 03/03/2016. Town and Country Planning Act 1990. Remove (Condition 2 Approved Plans and Documents) and (Condition 11 Provision of Parking) Relocation of garages as per drawing 1242/01C.
- c. Consider any **planning application** received since the agenda was posted which requires a response before the next scheduled meeting
- d. **Status of planning matters** previously reviewed by LCPC.
- 75. Update on progress of the Neighbourhood Plan
- 76. Review any issues raised for the Highways, Footpaths and LCPC's Assets
- 77. Consider councillor training requirements
- 78. Questions to the Chair
- 79. Next scheduled meeting is on **Tuesday 14th September 2021** starting at 7pm.